Langriville Parish Council

Meeting 9th January 2012

In attendance, Chairman Councillor Neil Jones, Vice Chairman Mrs Ann McGovern, Mrs Annabel Marshall, Mrs Eileen Ball, Duncan Eaton, Colin Hewitt, Mrs Paula Cooper.

District Councillor Steve Doughty, PCSO Nicola Stuchfield, Mr David Marshall

Clerk to council Mrs Kathy Roberts

- 131. Welcome from Chairman wishing everyone a Happy New Year; lots of comments had been received about the villages Christmas tree and lights, a vote of thanks to the group of parishioners that made it happen.
- 132. No Apologies.
- 133. Declarations of interest, Cllr Hewitt, Cllr Mrs Ball & Cllr Mrs McGovern are all members of the Darby & Joan club item 7 on agenda.
- 134. Draft notes of meeting held on 7 November 2011 <u>Amendment, Notes of meeting 5</u>
 <u>September, Resolution to adopt as true record omitted from notes, this was noted and this amendment passed</u>. Proposal to adopt as true and correct record of meeting with amendment seconded RESOLVED all voted in favour. Signed and dated as minutes of meeting.
- 135. Police report PCSO Nicola Stutchfield; two incidents since last meeting, hare coursing at or near to Langrick Bridge and a damage only road traffic accident, Cllr Hewitt requested information regarding delayed shot gun licences, this information will be passed directly to Cllr Hewitt.
- 136. Diamond Jubilee Celebration Fete, the plans for the fete are going well, unfortunately no replies have been received from any of the surrounding parishes or schools inviting them to join the celebrations. Request was made to the Council to check cost of insurance for a one day event. Letter of request for funding from District Councillors fund will be sent as soon as information on cost of band/ live music is confirmed.
- 137. Funding request from the Langrick with Brothertoft Darby & Joan club, Proposal to donate £100 to this worthy cause, seconded vote taken from the four eligible councillors all in favour RESOLVED. Cllrs Hewitt, Ball & McGovern abstained.
- 138. Funding request from East Lindsey Citizens Advice after discussion no funds were donated this year.
- 139. LALC training and membership fees Proposal to take up the offer of training, with any interested councillors attending basic training when possible, seconded vote taken, RESOLVED all in favour.

- 140. Budget Proposals discussed, all aspects of Councils accounts and expected spending for the coming financial year were carefully assessed – Proposal to set the precept at £2,700 to cover outgoings for the year 2012/13, seconded vote taken, RESOLVED all in favour.
- 141. Resolution to pay accounts Clerks salary £116.63 plus donation to Darby & Joan Club £100, seconded vote taken, RESOLVED all in favour.
- 142. Planning S/096/01974/11 Calahonda, Armtree Rd, erection of double garage to front of property, REFUSED PP.
- 143. ELDC request for a local "Dog Watch Coordinator) Councillor Mrs Paula Cooper volunteered for this, her details will be put forward to the relevant office.
- 144. Notice Boards After discussion, clerk requested to write to "Highways" to ask if some bollards or kerbing could be placed in front of the Armtree Rd board to stop vehicles from obstructing the board. The idea of moving to the bus stop was not taken up as there are problems with standing water causing the bus shelter to be sprayed, resulting in an unacceptable mess, this also to be reported to Highways and the transport department. Replies to letters will be brought to next meeting.
- 145. Building Land ELDC are working on a development plan for the whole district, this parish needs to be asked the question "Do you want you village to grow/ be developed" proposal to have this as the main agenda item for the Annual Parish meeting on March 12th. Cllr Doughty spoke of the new single plot development policy that is to soon come into force (under consultation at the moment) this will enable families to use their own resources to provide affordable that meets the needs within their community (build for your family in your garden)
- 146. Letter has been received regarding the future of Langrick Church Hall, this is still undecided, and the local PCC will meet again in January to discuss further information will be provided when received.
- 147. District Councillor Steve Doughty reported on a new scheme to support/encourage volunteers in the form of vouchers/points that can be used for part payment of goods in lots of local outlets, the scheme is being piloted at the moment and volunteer groups need to sign up if they are interested for more information.
- 148. Highways, potholes, verges etc. The Ferry Rd sign has been located in the dyke at the end of road, request for an Archer survey along Armtree Rd, white lines on road at Anton's Gowt are worn away; area at bridge foot needs to be tided, all will be reported to the relevant agencies and land owners.
- 149. Parish meeting as discussed at item 145.
- 150. Clerks report correspondence passed to councillors to circulate. Meeting Closed